
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

June 28, 2018 

6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Jay Sarno, Mayor 
Juanita Trujillo, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
William K. Rounds, Councilmember 
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



City, oJ·santa Fe Sprin§s 

June 28 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/18 
Outstanding principal at 5/31 /18 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$36,986,736 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Unspent Bond Proceeds 
Under an approved Bond Expenditure Agreement, unspent bond proceeds of the former 
CDC in the amount of approximately $19 million were transferred to the City in July 2014. 
The funds are to be spent in accordance with the original bond documents. The unspent 
proceeds continue to be a source of funding within the City's capital improvement program 
(CIP). 

2016 Bond Refunding 
In July 2016 the Successor Agency issued its 2016 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, which 
paid off several bond issuances of the former CDC. The bonds were originally issued 
through the Public Financing Authority and included the 2001 Series A, 2002 Series A, 
2003 Series A, the current interest portion of the 2006 Series A, and 2006 Series B bond 
issuances. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 20, 2018 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



City oJ Santa Fe Sprlngs 

June 28 2018 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

�ECOMMENDATION 
L That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 
The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/18 
Outstanding principal at 5/31/18 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2018 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 5/31/18 
Outstanding principal at 5/31 /18 

None 
$6,890,000 

None 
$1,800,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2,134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

In January 2018 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $1,800,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2005 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority). No additional funds were raised through 
the issuance of the 2018 Water Revenue Bonds. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 and 2018 Water 
Revenue Bonds. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 20, 2018 

ITEM NO. 4B 





,..,;r,
"'

�
vf.Sl'k

/No�,:;�City of Santa Fe Springs 

� 
} Water Utility Authority Meeting 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

J�OMMENDATION 
� the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

June 28, 2018 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Imperial Highway Underpass Storm Pump Retrofit 
At the City Council Meeting on May 24, 2018 the Council awarded a contract to 
Caliagua, Inc. of Yorba Linda in the amount of $78,879.00 to retrofit the Imperial 
Underpass with new storm pumps. A preconstruction meeting with staff and 
Caliagua was held on June 19, 2018 and a Notice to Proceed was issued with a 
start date of June 25, 2018. The duration of the project is 20 working days and 
will conclude July 23, 2018. 

Interstate 5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation for the Florence 
Avenue Segment (Phase II) 
The new water main is fully functional and the project is now complete. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 
The installation of new water mains due to the 1-5 widening project will update and 
extend the service life of pipelines serving the City's water system. Upgrading the 
Storm Pump System at the Imperial Highway Underpass will provide greater 
reliability during the rainy season and water emergencies that may affect Imperial 
Highway at the underpass location. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The 1-5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation - Florence Segment Phase II, 
and the Valley View Relocation Project is funded through State Transportation 
Utility Agreements and the Imperial Highway Underpass Project is funded through 
the one time City 9000 account. 

Attachments: 
z�uza.y 
Executive Director 

None 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� / Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Public Work� 

ITEM N0.4C 



FOR ITEM NO. 5 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



FOR ITEM NO. 6 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7A 



, J! '• City of Santa Fe Springs
��� City Council Meeting

� 
- -

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

June 28, 2018 

Minutes of the May 24, 2018 Study Session & Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• May 24, 2018

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

�:-� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for May 24, 2018 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: June 22, 2018 
ITEM NO. 7A 



























f.SPHifio(i�
�CJty of Santa Fe Springs
i City Council Meeting June 28, 2018 

,,• 

;:: .... ,.,··cONSENT AGENDA 
Cost Sharing Agreement for the Administration, Installation of Monitoring 
Equipment and Monitoring Pursuant to the Harbor Toxic Pollutants Total 
Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Approve the Cost Sharing Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs

and the Los Angeles Gateway Region Integrated Regional Water Management
Joint Powers Authority (GWMA) for administration, installation of monitoring
equipment and ongoing monitoring pursuant to the Harbor Toxic Pollutants
Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL); and

• Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement.

BACKGROUND 

On June 25, 2015 the Santa Fe Springs City Council approved the original Harbor 
Toxics TMDL Cost Sharing Agreement in order to remain in compliance with the 
City's Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) Permit. The original 
Agreement is set to expire on June 30, 2018 and therefore, a new Agreement has 
been developed. The new Agreement is attached and extends the term to June 
30, 2023. 

LEGAL REVIEW 

The City Attorney's office has reviewed Cost Sharing Agreement. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The estimated cost for the five year term to the City of Santa Fe Springs under this 
Agreement is approximately $22,100 and is included in the Public Works budget. 
These costs have decreased since the original Agreement and are likely to be 
substantially less if all the sharing agencies remain in the agreement over the five 
year term or if private NPDES permit holders choose to participate in the cost 
sharing as well. It should also be noted that the City's share of this cooperative 
monitoring program is still substantially less than the cost of the alternative of 
conducting a separate Harbor Toxics monitoring program independently of other 
agencies in the watersheds. 

Attachments: 
1. New Agreement
2. Original Agreement dated 2015

Raymo d R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director "'7f1I / Date of Report: June 20, 2018
Department of Public vlork� 

ITEM NO. 78 























































ICCisi s'fi'ii:�_11:lri.!kdOwri : ,.;:-, 
Base Cost 

Area Cost 
LACFCO Contribution 

Total 

Ac!dft1Ci'rr.ll�tlf'if�-/J 
Gatewa1, Oties 
Non-Gateway C!ties 

1��iC_iFi�i�g:},/," 
�encles 

1-C�i;t.'-.:·· 
1st Year 
2nd Year 

Last update 5/28/2015 

.;,.i,'\'-'·: 

g 

$ 110,000 
�000 

Harbor Toxics TMDL Monitoring 

San Gabriel River Watersheds 

Area is preliminary and subject to revisions. 







June 28, 2018 

1-5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation - Florence Segment Phase
11- Final Payment

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council approve the Final Progress Payment to G.J. Gentry 
Engineering, Inc. of Upland, California in the amount of $232,170.50 for the 
subject project. 

BACKGROUND 

At the City Council meeting of April 13, 2017, the Council awarded a contract to 
G.J. Gentry Engineering, Inc. of Upland, California in the amount of $647,390.00 
for the subject project. 

The Florence Segment Phase II water main relocation work included furnishing 
and installing 8-inch ductile iron pipe, furnishing and installing fittings, valves, blow 
off assemblies, local service meters, and appurtenances within the vicinity of the 
State's freeway widening and other ancillary work. 

The final construction cost is $1,220,241.45. The overall construction cost 
increased by an amount of $572,851.95 primarily due to the State forcing the 
water main relocation project to be done not in accordance with the project phasing 
as bid. As a result, their contractor Security Paving, Inc. base paved Orr and Day 
Road, and Florence Avenue prior to the installation of the water main. The project 
was bid for the pipe installation to be performed prior to base paving by Security 
Paving. The measured contractor quantities of AC. pavement and restoration is 
higher than what was requested in the bid documents as a result of the base 
pavement placed prior to pipe installation. 

The following payment detail represents the Final Progress Payment due per terms 
of the contract 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no fiscal impact as the project is fully funded through utility agreement 
between the City of Santa Fe Springs and the State of California Department of 
Transportation. 

��::!/?-� 
Attachments: City Manager 
Payment Detail 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director� Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Public orks 

ITEM NO. 7C 



Payment Detail: 

1-5 Freeway Widening Water Main Relocation· Florence Avenue
Segment Phase II

Item 

No. 
Description 

Contract Work 

1. Mobilization
2. Furnish and install 8" Cement Lined Ductile Iron Pipe

(cl. 52) - Trenched (including thrust blocks, restoration
of landscaping and irrigation works).

3. Furnish and Install 8" Gate Valve and Box Assembly
4. Furnish and Install Fire Hydrant Assembly
5. Furnish and Install 1" Air Release Valve Assembly
6. Furnish and Install 2" Blow off Valve Assembly
7. Furnish and Install Copper Service Assembly
8. Furnish and Install Pipeline Connection
9. Furnish and install 3 inch water meter and vault

assembly
10. Temporary Chain Link Fence
11. AC pavement Removal and Restoration
12. Concrete Removal and Restoration
13. Furnish and Install Steel encasement for DOW

separation requirements
14. Furnish and Install Concrete encasement for DOW

separation requirements
15. Storm Damage Precaution (Erosion Control)
16. Traffic Control
17. Trench Shoring, Bracing, or Trench Sloping 
18. Contaminated Soil Removal and Backfill 

Quantitv I Un its 

1 L.S. $ 

1,780 L.F. $ 

15 EA. $ 

4 EA. $ 

3 EA. $ 

3 EA. $ 

7 EA. $ 

8 EA. $ 

1 EA. $ 

1 L.S. $ 

1,070 S.F. $ 

800 S.F. $ 

270 L.F. $ 

12 L.F. $ 

1 L.S. $ 

1 L.S. $ 

1 L.S. $ 

300 CY $ 

Contractor: 
GJ Gentry General Engineering, Inc. 

1297 W. 9th Street 

Upland, CA 91786 

Contract 

Unit Price Total 

60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

85.00 $ 151,300.00 
2,100.00 $ 31,500.00 
9,800.00 $ 39,200.00 
4,500.00 $ 13,500.00 
2,800.00 $ 8,400.00 
4,500.00 $ 31,500.00 
1,800.00 $ 14,400.00 

18,000.00 $ 18,000.00 
6,500.00 $ 6,500.00 

120.00 $ 128,400.00 
27.00 $ 21,600.00 

185.00 $ 49,950.00 

120.00 $ 1,440.00 
6,500.00 $ 6,500.00 

25,000.00 $ 25,000.00 
7,200.00 $ 7,200.00 

110.00 $ 33,000.00 

Total $ 647,390.00 

Completed This Period 
Quantity I Amount 

$ -

350 $ 29,750.00 
6 $ 12,600.00 

$ -

$ -

$ -

2 $ 9,000.00 
5 $ 9,000.00 

$ . 

$ -

1,387 $ 166,440.00 
330 $ 8,910.00 

$ -

$ -

$ -

-10% $ (2,500.00) 
$ -

29 $ 3,190.00 

$ 236,390.00 

Final Payment $ 232,170.50 

Completed To Date 
Quantity I Amount 

100% $ 60,000.00 

2,017 $ 171,445.00 
10 $ 21,000.00 
6 $ 58,800.00 
3 $ 13,500.00 
3 $ 8,400.00 
8 $ 36,000.00 
8 $ 14,400.00 

1 $ 18,000.00 
$ -

5,082 $ 609,840.00 
559 $ 15,093.00 

73 $ 13,505.00 

54 $ 6,480.00 
100% $ 6,500.00 
100% $ 25,000.00 
100% $ 7,200.00 
355 $ j�,050.00 

$ 1,124,213.00 

Page 1 of2 





June 28, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution 9579 - Adoption of Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9579 approving a Local Hazard Mitigation Plan; and
• Authorize the Director of Police Services to submit the "Final Draft Plan" of the

Local Hazard Mitigation Plan to FEMA for final approval.

BACKGROUND 

The Federal Disaster Management Act of 2000 (DMA 2000), which amended the 
Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act, requires every 
local, county and state government to have an approved Hazard Mitigation Plan. In 
addition to minimizing the impact of major hazard events on the community, 
completion of the Plan also maintains eligibility for future hazard mitigation funding 
following any significant disasters. As a result of the DMA 2000 legislation, hazard 
mitigation is now considered to be the first step in preparing for emergencies, rather 
than the final step in recovery. 

The consequences of not having an approved Hazard Mitigation Plan are significant. 
Without one, the City will be ineligible for FEMA mitigation programs including the 
Hazard Mitigation Grant Program, Flood Mitigation Assistance Program, and most 
importantly, potential loss of public assistance for repetitively damaged facilities 
following a disaster. 

This is the City's first Hazard Mitigation Plan. In May of 2017, Council authorized staff 
to enter into a contract with Emergency Planning Consultants to assist the City in 
facilitating the development of the Plan. A Planning Team was formed consisting of 
staff representatives from Police Services, Planning, Code Enforcement, Public Works, 
Fire-Rescue, and Public Works/ Engineering. The Team met multiple times to examine 
hazards and impacts, develop mitigation goals and actions, develop a strategy for 
public input, and review the First Draft Plan. Information required for the Hazard 
Mitigation Plan was drawn from a variety of sources including the County of Los 
Angeles All-Hazards Mitigation Plan. 

An opportunity was provided for the general public, as well as interested external 
agencies (e.g. adjoining jurisdictions, special districts, etc.) to participate in the planning 
writing process. This was accomplished through posting of the Second Draft Plan and 
distribution of invitations via the City's website. 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres, Director 

Department of Police Services 

Date of Report: June 20, 2018 

ITEM NO. 8 











O,r':��City of Santa Fe Springs 
0 } City Council Meeting June 28, 2018 

" . ' .. ,· 

.. · .. �·· NEW BUSINESS 

North Residential Street Improvements (Terradell Street- Whiteland Street - Nova 
Street - Roma Street) - Award of Contract 

IRECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Appropriate $140,000 from the Utility User's Tax (UUT) Capital Improvement

Plan (CIP) Funds to the North Residential Streets Improvements
(PW180006);

• Accept the bids;
• Find Sequel Contractors, Inc. of Santa Fe Springs, California to be a non

responsible bidder and reject their bid; and
• Award a contract to All American Asphalt of Corona, California, in the amount

of $409,877.00.

The City Council, at their meeting of April 12, 2018, authorized the City Engineer 
to advertise for construction bids. The North Residential Street Improvements 
project includes the following four (4) street segments: 

1. Terradell Street from Pioneer Boulevard to Bradwell Avenue
2. Whiteland Street from Orr and Day Road to End of Cul-De-Sac
3. Nova Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac
4. Roma Street from Bradwell Avenue to End of Cul-De-Sac

The street improvements consists of the removal of existing asphalt/concrete 
pavement surface, reworking the underlying aggregate base and in situ soil 
materials to provide a firm and stable platform for placing new asphalt concrete 
pavement thereon, and the removal and replacement of curb ramps, cross-gutters, 
curb and gutter, sidewalks, and driveways. 

Bids were opened on May 22, 2018 and a total of seven bids were received. Upon 
receiving bids, staff reviewed the proposals submitted to the City and has 
determined that all bid proposals, with the exception of Sequel Contractors, Inc. 
are in compliance with the project specifications. 

Non-Responsible Bidder 

Contracts for competitively bid public projects must be awarded to the lowest 
responsible bidder. Public Contract Code § 20162. The process for selecting the 
lowest responsible bidder includes a determination of (1) which bidder is the lowest 
monetary bidder; (2) whether or not the lowest monetary bidder submitted a 
responsive bid; and (3) whether or not the lowest monetary bidder is responsible. 
A responsible bidder is one who is able to perform the contract if awarded. To be 
considered responsible, the bidder must demonstrate the attributes of 
trustworthiness, quality, fitness, capacity, and experience to satisfactorily perform 
the public works contract. Public Contract Code § 1103. A range of factors may be 
used to determine bidder responsibility, including performance history, reliable 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director �ate of Report: June 21. 2018
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 9 













































































































































































































































iiiiiii 

f.SPl<INo��city of Santa Fe Springs
l City Council Meeting

NEW BUSINESS 

Jun 28, 2018 

Resolution Nos. 9582 and 9583 - Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessment for Heritage Springs Assessment 
District No. 2001-1 (Hawkins Street and Palm Drive) 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

I• Adopt Resolution 9582, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in 
conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for the Heritage Springs, 
Assessment District No. 2001-01; and 

• Adopt Resolution No. 9583, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs' intention tolprovide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for Heritage Springs 
Assessment District No. 2001-01, and setting the public hearing for the Council 
meeting of July 12, 2018. 

BACKGROUND 

The Heritage Springs Assessment District (Assessment District) No. 2001-1 was 
formed on June 28, 2001, pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal Improvement 
Act of 1913, Division 12. A map of the Assessment District is enclosed. 

The District included a mechanism to provide funding on an annual basis for 
ongoing street maintenance which includes slurry sealing, street resurfacing and 
street reconstruction as needed. The requirement for a street maintenance district 
component was a condition of approval for the initial development. Staff annually 
inspects the condition of the streets to determine when improvements are needed. 
Currently the existing status of the street is in fair-to-good condition. Hawkins 
Street and Palm Drive were slurry sealed on December 2017. 

At their meeting of March 22, 2018 the City Council approved Resolution No. 9572 
ordering the preparation of the Engineer's Report for FY 2018/19. A copy of the 
Engineer's Report for the Assessment District No. 2001-1 is attached for your 
review and approval. Resolution 9582 approves the Annual Engineer's Report. 

Resolution No. 9583, Intention to Levy Annual Assessments in the Heritage 
Springs Assessment District sets the public hearing date for July 12, 2018 and is 
attached for your review and approval. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The District has a positive financial impact on the City because a benefit 
assessment district is used to fund the street maintenance costs attributable to 
such developments. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director ---:7J1/ / Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Public Work� ITEM NO. 10

































June 28, 2018 

Resolution Nos. 9584 and 9585 - Approval of Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in 
Conjunction with Annual Levy of Assessments for Street Lighting District No. 1 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
That the City Council take the following actions: 
• Adopt Resolution No. 9584, approving the Engineer's Report (FY 2018/19) in

conjunction with the annual levy of assessments for Street Lighting District No.
1; and

• Adopt Resolution No. 9585, declaring the City of Santa Fe Springs' intention to
provide for an annual levy and collection of assessments for Lighting District
No. 1, and setting the public hearing for the Council meeting of July 12, 2018.

BACKGROUND 

Santa Fe Springs Lighting District No. 1 (District) was formed May 26, 1982, 
pursuant to the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972. A map of 
the District is shown on Page 16 of the Engineer's Report. The District does not 
include any residential properties, or any properties with a residential land code, 
are being assessed. The annual assessment rate for the District has not been 
increased since fiscal year 1992/1993, although the costs of providing the 
improvements that benefit the properties within the District continue to rise. In 
2004, the City conducted an election to try to increase the annual assessment rate. 
However a majority protest existed and the proposed assessment increase was 
not imposed. 

After the initial formation of the district, it is necessary for the City to annually 
update the Lighting District. This allows the City to continue levying annual 
assessments against the properties located within the Lighting District. The 
required documents to satisfy the legal requirements are outlined in Chapter 3 of 
the Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972 as contained in the Streets and 
Highways Code. 

The Council, at their meeting of March 22, 2018 approved Resolution No. 9573 
ordering the preparation of plans, specifications, cost estimate, diagram, 
assessment, and report pursuant to the provisions of Division 15, Part 2 of the 
Streets and Highways Code of the State of California. 

A copy of the Annual Engineer's Report for the City of Santa Fe Springs Lighting 
District No. 1 is attached for your review and approval. The Engineer's Report 
satisfies the legal requirements described previously. In summary, the Engineer's 
Report addresses compliance with the state law, describes method of 
apportionment and presents a proposed budget for FY 2018/19. As noted on Page 
15 of the Engineer's Report, the estimated total direct and administrative costs for 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director -1J'1I / Date of RE 
Department of Public vlork� ITEM NO. 11 



























































£ ,,, ,I'(\ City of Santa Fe Springs 
� City Council Meeting 

NEW BUSINESS 

June 28, 2018 

Los Nietos Child Care Center - Installation of Fire Alarm System 

RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council appropriate funds from the Facilities Improvement Fund Account, 
not to exceed $18,000.00 for the Installation of a fire alarm system at Los Nietos 
Child Care Center. 

BACKGROUND 

On February 22, 2018, the City Council approved to subcontract the City's Child 
Care Preschool Programs to Options for Learning. In accordance with State 
Licensing regulations, Options for Learning was required to undergo a facility 
inspection in order to become a permitted child care provider. The inspection 
ensured that the child care facilities met health and safety standards and received 
ongoing monitoring of facilities and technical assistance. 

On May 29, 2018, State Licensing inspected the Los Nietos Child Care Center and 
found that the existing fire alarm system needs to be upgraded. They are requiring 
that the new alarm system include smoke alarm detectors, annunciators, strobes, 
modular HVAC shutdown, and a monitoring system. 

City records indicate that the Los Nietos Child Care Center has been a City child 
care site since 1982. At that time, the facility passed an inspection which required 2 
pull stations, annunciators, and an exterior alarm; smoke detection systems were not 
required in the 1982 Uniform Building Code or Uniform Fire Code. Since then, the 
City's child care program has not been required by State Licensing to upgrade the 
fire alarm system and has passed all facility inspections. However, due to the recent 
subcontracting of the child care program, a new inspection was required. 

With the assistance of Public Works and Fire-Rescue Departments, staff secured 
three quotes from vendors for the installation of the new fire alarm system. The 
following cost comparison chart includes prevailing wages for the installation fees 
and monthly monitoring cost. Under the conditions of the lease agreement with 
Options for Learning and the City, Options for Learning will be responsible for the 
monthly monitor fees. 

Installation 

$13,710.00 
$15,550.00 
$24,915.00 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez 
Department of Community Services 

monitorin 
er month 
er month 

does not monitor 

Date of Report: June 20, 2018 

ITEM N0.12 



























June 28, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of In-kind Services Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and 
Southeast Area Social Services Funding Authority (SASSFA) for FY 2018-2019. 

RECOMMENDATION 
'That the City Council approve, and Mayor execute, the In-kind Services Agreement 
for Southeast Area Social Services Funding Authority (SASSFA) for FY 2018-2019. 

BACKGROUND 

The City of Santa Fe Springs has been providing a congregate and home-delivered 
meal program to its senior citizen population since the late 1970's. The congregate 
meal program is funded in part by a grant from the Los Angeles County Area Agency 
on Aging (AAA) acquired by the Southeast Social Services Funding Authority 
(SASSFA) in Santa Fe Springs. The meal program also obtains some funding through 
participant donations and the City. The meal program provides daily nutritious meals 
at the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center (GVNC) for older adults, and also prepares 
meals which are d�livered to homebound frail, elderly, and disabled residents in the 
community. 

An In-Kind Services Agreement between SASSFA and the City of Santa Fe Springs 
was approved in the late 1970's and has been renewed annually. The In-Kind Services 
Agreement allows SASSFA to utilize City space for the preparation and serving of 
congregate meals for seniors in the community. Currently, SASSFA operates on a 
daily basis and the Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center. They prepare daily meals for 
the seniors at the GVNC as well as the homebound seniors in the City. The In-Kind 
Services Agreement serves as certification for SASSFA during their auditing period 
and fulfills their required documentation during the Los Angeles County AAA grant 
cycle. 

The In-Kind Services Agreement between SASSFA and the City of Santa Fe Springs 
has been renewed annually and has been previously signed and executed by Maricela 
Balderas, Director of Community Services. However, due to recent City policy 
changes, this agreement is now being presented to City Council for approval and for 
the Mayor's signature. 

The term of the agreement is July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 and is categorized 
by type of service - facility, office space, utilities, equipment and custodial services, 
which are all provided regularly at the GVNC. The services are broken down by 
monthly rates, with an estimated usage space of 3,100 sq. ft., totaling an estimated 
value of $34,734.00. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.13 











June 28, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Approval of Agreement between the City of Santa Fe Springs and Covered California 
Program. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That City Council approve, and Mayor execute, the Covered California Standard 
Agreement through June 30, 2023. 

BACKGROUND 

A Standard Agreement between the State Agency "Covered California" and the City 
of Santa Fe Springs was originally approved on November 14, 2013. The purpose of 
the Standard Agreement was to secure the services of a Certified Application Entity 
(i.e. the City) to facilitate the enrollment of consumers into Qualified Health Plans 
offered by the Exchange as well as other insurance affordability programs. The 
executed Standard Agreement allowed the City to retain Certified Application 
Counselors to provide consumers with enrollment assistance. 

The Standard Agreement was originally signed and executed by Maricela Balderas, 
Director of Community Services; however, due to recent City policy changes, the 
agreement is being presented to City Council for approval and for the Mayor's 
signature. 

The executed 2018 Standard Agreement will allow the City to continue to serve as a 
Certified Application Entity. Certified Application Counselors at the Gus Velasco 
Neighborhood Center have provided health enrollment services since 2013. They 
have been responsible for obtaining and providing up to date, unbiased, information 
about qualified health plans offered by Covered California. The City's Human Services 
Case Workers and Social Services Student Interns have been trained and cer:tified by 
the State of California and currently serve as Certified Application Counselors. 

The term of the agreement is an extension of the existing agreement bf five (5) years 
terminating in June 30, 2023. The agreement outlines the contractor's requirements 
to secure a high standard of service provision and protections for consumers. 
Requirements include but are not limited to entity/counselor conduct in accordance 
with State and Federal regulations, maintaining up to date knowledge about health 
insurance options, referrals and information to address consumer issues, accessing 
confidential information, personal identifying information, and disclosing potential 
conflicts of interests both at the entity, as well as the counselor level. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.14 

































































































o City Council Meeting June 28, 2018 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize Disposal of Children's Play Loft from the Los Nietos Child Care Facility by 
Way of Donation 

!RECOMMENDATION
That City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing to donate the obsolete
children's loft asset Number #14000 located at the Los Nietos Child Care facility to
Hoover Intergenerational Care Inc.

BACKGROUND 

Subcontractor Options for Learning will begin operating the City's child care 
programs on July 2, 2018. Per the approved agreement, Options for Learning will be 
utilizing the Los Nietos Child Care facility located at Los Nietos Park. Options for 
Learning has requested that the large children's play loft be removed from the 
classroom so that they may redesign the indoor space to meet their programming 
needs. 

The children's play loft was originally purchased in 2001 and was placed in the large 
multi-purpose room at the Family Center located at 10349 Heritage Park Drive in 
Santa Fe Springs. When the Family Center closed in 2013, the play loft was 
relocated to the Los· Nietos Child Care facility. The loft is in good condition and it is 
safe to be used in a large open learning environment. 

Kristen Zearbaugh, Director of Hoover Intergenerational Care Inc (HIC). and former 
City of Santa Fe Springs employee, expressed interest in obtaining the used play 
loft. Kristen learned about the play loft through conversation with current City Child 
Care staff. Hoover Intergenerational Care Inc. is a licensed child care center located 
in South Los Angeles. The center provides quality child care services to inner city 
low income children and their families. The play loft will be used by the children and 
much appreciated by the program staff and Board of Directors. 

In the event the children's play loft cannot be donated to HIC, the play loft will have 
to be removed by City staff from the Los Nietos Child Care facility and stored in the 
City's warehouse until it is sent to auction. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There will be no fiscal impact to the city if donated to HIC. HIC has agreed to 
assume all responsibility for the disassembling, transporting, and reassembly of the 
children's play loft. 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Ed Ramirez Date of Report: June 20, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM N0.15 







ff. SP 
"a&

(' 
City of Santa Fe Springs 

�\ City Council Meeting 
� - --=========.,==�-======���==-__,__::,._..___:;....:;.____:;;;_::c, 

NEW BUSINESS 

Adoption of City's Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 Budget and Related Items 

June 28, 2018 

l RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council adopt the FY 2018-19 City Budget as proposed, including the 
actions as set forth herein. 

BACKGROUND 

On June 14, 2018, the proposed FY 2018-19 City Budget was introduced to the City 
Council at a Study Session. The budget is the result of several months of work, 
including multiple sessions with each of the City Council Budget Subcommittees. After 
two two-year budget cycles, this proposed budget presents only one year, FY 2018-
19, due to the significant fiscal challenges facing the City. Over the past 10 years the 
City has faced a number 9f fiscal challenges, each seemingly growing in significance 
over time. 

Beginning in fiscal year 2007-08 the City felt the impacts of the Great Recession 
seeing sales tax revenue plummet 27% from $26.4 million in FY 2006-07 to $19.2 
million in FY 2009-10. In response, the City cut expenditures by offering early 
retirement incentives and implementing furloughs for active employees along with 
creating a 2 nd tier for new employees related to pension and health care benefits. 
Revenues were improved through the passage of a utility users tax in 2010 offering 
more diversification and stabilization than with sales tax alone. 

Just as the economy was beginning to improve, the State of CA dissolved 
redevelopment agencies in January 2012, which had a major impact on the City. The 
former redevelopment agency collected approximately $32 million annually in property 
taxes and was the major source of funding for capital improvement projects ("CIP"). 
The net impact to the City's General Fund was approximately $13 million annually in 
addition to the General Fund becoming the primary source of funding for CIPs. A 
number of measures were then implemented to address the loss in funding, including 
another round of early retirement incentives, the elimination of approximately 25% of 
full-time positions, the conversion of furloughs into the permanent payment by 
employees of their share of the Public Employees Retirement System ("CalPERS") 
contributions, and a reduction in some service levels. On the revenue side, the utility 
users tax, originally set at 3.5%, was increased to 5%, the maximum amount 
authorized by the voters in 2010. 

Over the subsequent four fiscal years, the economy continued to improve and 
increases in all major revenue sources were realized. The organization stabilized and 
adjusted to the "new normal". Beginning in FY 2015-16, however, a number of 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: June 22, 2018 

ITEM N0.16 

































June 28, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation of 2018 Miss Santa Fe Springs Pageant Queens and Princesses. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Raelene Barraza, Public Affairs Assistant, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
The Miss Santa Fe Springs pageant was held on May 11, 2018 at the Clarke Estate 
under the direction of newly appointed pageant director, Monique Barraza Gutierrez. 
All of the young ladies from local high schools in the community that participated in 
the pageant were able to receive small scholarships. That evening two queens and 
three princesses were crowned, each young lady that was awarded had a background 
of countless hours of volunteer service and held a 3.5 grade point average or higher. 

2018 Queen - Alison Sanchez (Senior at Santa Fe High School) 

2018-2019 Queen - Bella Diaz (Junior at St. Paul High School) 

Princess - Lexi Valenzuela (Junior at St. Paul High School) 

Princess - Emily Coppin (Freshman at Santa Fe High School) 

Princess - Jennisa Casillas (Senior at Santa Fe High School) 

E��.� 
City Manager 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM NO. 25A 3 



June 28, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Milestone Event Celebrants. 

RECOMMENDATION: 
'The Mayor may wish to call upon Raelene Barraza, Public Affairs Assistant, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Quarterly, the City Council holds a Milestone Celebration to recognize residents for 
significant "milestone" achievements (e.g., significant birthdays or wedding 
anniversaries). Tonight, the following City residents have been invited to be 
recognized: 

Sean and Carol Walsh - 25th Anniversary 

Martha Cecilia Walsh. - 8Q1h Birthday 

Manuel Raigosa - goth Birthday 

Yoshi Komaki - 97th Birthday 

Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Raelene Barraza Date 
City Manager's Office 

ITEM NO. 258 



• , 11.,. ,
0 

City of Santa Fe Springs 
o City Council Meeting June 28, 2018 

PRESENTATION 

Recognition of 2018 Beautification Committee Awards Program Recipients 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2018 Beautification Committee Awards Program 
Recipients. 

BACKGROUND 

The Beautification Committee is comprised of City residents, who each May tour the 
community in an effort to locate and recognize homeowners and businesses that 
exhibit pride in the appearance of their property. This pride is reflected in property 
improvements and meticulous landscaping. The primary purpose of the Beautification 
Awards program is to encourage maintenance of personal and commercial properties 
in an effort to boost property values throughout the City. 

This year, 10 residences and 10 businesses were selected by the Beautification 
Committee as having met the exceptionally high and demanding standards to receive 
a Beautification Award. The award recipients will receive a plaque with a 
commemorative photograph of their property, as well as a yard sign indicating that 
their house or business is among the most visually appealing and exquisitely 
maintained properties in the City of Santa Fe Springs and has earned the right to be 
called a Beautification Award Winner. 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Adam Matsumoto, Parks and Recreation Manager, 
to assist with the presentation. 

Attachment: 

12�JJ/Z 
Raymond R. Cruz 
City Manager 

List of 2018 Residential and Business Recipients of the Beautification Awards 

Report Submitted By: Adam Matsumoto/ Maricela Balderas 
Department of Community Services 

DatE ITEM NO. 25C 





City Council Meeting June 28, 2018 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclaiming Month of July 2018 as "Parks Make Life Better" in Santa Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of July 2018 as "Parks Make Life Better" in 
Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

The California Parks and Recreation Society (CPRS) celebrates "Parks Make Life 
Better" during the month of July across the state of California and beyond. "Parks 
Make Life Better" consists of a promise and campaign message. 

Our Promise: 
Parks and Recreation makes lives and communities better now and in the future by 
providing access to the serenity and inspiration of nature; outdoor space to play & 
exercise; facilities for self-directed & organized recreation; positive alternatives for 
youth which help lower crime & mischief; activities that facilitate social connections, 
human development, therapy, the arts, & lifelong learning. 

Campaign Message: 
The campaign has 6 core message concepts: Play, Nature, Exercise, Positive 
Spaces, Gathering Places, and Forever. 

• Play - Safe, Outdoor Space
o "For us, the biggest benefit is a safe, outdoor play space for our kids

today ... and as they grow."
• Nature - Beauty and Serenity

o "Being in nature makes me feel alive. I feel lucky to have this beautiful,
serene place so close to home. I want my grandkids to have the same
appreciation for parks."

• Exercise - Healthy Movement
o "Parks are made for moving at your own pace - our family walks, plays

and cycles. The recreation programs make it easy to stay healthy."
• Positive Spaces - Free-time Fun

o "My neighborhood park is more than a place to chill. It keeps me
thinking straight and away from trouble. It's free -- and it's really fun."

• Gathering Places - Socializing and Learning
o "Parks are like holidays, bringing us together to share good times. They

are the common ground that connects us all."
• Forever - Valued today and always

o "Parks enrich our lives. They add value to our homes and
neighborhoods. Individually and as a community, we'll always have that
need."

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas/Adam Matsumoto Date of Report: June 21, 2018 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 250 







June 28, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS 

Committee Re-appointments 

RECOMMENDATION: 
That the City Council re-appoint interested committee members to City Council 
Advisory Committees. 

According to the standard committee bylaws, one-half of the membership of each 
City Council Advisory Committee will have terms expiring June 30 of odd-numbered 
years and one-half of the membership will have terms expiring June 30 of even
numbered years. The terms were originally picked by random drawing. 

Attached are re-appointment lists showing the names of those committee members 
whose terms expired on June 30, 2018. There are three columns under each 
committee heading. The left column lists the names of those members who are 
requesting re-appointment. The column on the right lists those members whose 
terms are up, but are not interested in re-appointment. 

Attachments: 
Committee Re-appointment Lists 

Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk 

?:::!.��� 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 22, 2018 

ITEM NO. 26A 













June 28, 2018 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 2 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 4 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Zamora 

Family & Human Services 1 Sarno 

Historical 2 Rounds 
Historical 3 Sarno 
Historical 3 Trujillo 
Historical 2 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Moore 
Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 
Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 
Parks & Recreation 1 Zamora 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 
Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 
Senior Citizens 2 Sarno 
Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 

Sister City 2 Rounds 
Sister City 4 Sarno 
Sister City 3 Zamora 

Youth Leadership Committee 1 Trujillo 

Applications Received: None 
Recent Actions: Francis Carbajal and Ja�line Martine

.
z were appointed to 

the Beautification Committee. 

( /},,.,. /) � � 
Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

Ra;�.Cruz 
City Manager 

Date of Report: June 22, 2018 
ITEM NO. 268 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 5
	Item No. 6
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 7B
	Item No. 7C
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 15
	Item No. 16
	Item No. 25A
	Item No. 25B
	Item No. 25C
	Item No. 25D
	Item No. 26A
	Item No. 26B



